GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G025260315501W

File No:IW-14011(19)/2/2025-SECTION(IW)-Part(7) [E-1174859]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South-West) ,

Irrigation & Waterways Depart 'J”ggt-%

Executive Engineer, West Midnapur Division , Irrigation & :

Waterways Department

P e

Date: 28/04/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Ma_lﬂtehgnce works of functional and non-functional

assets i) Flood embankments (5.4158 KM) and ii)
Debra,Midnapore Sadar, Daspur-l, Daspur-11,Khzg
and Kharagpur (Local) and District-Paschim Medi}

ﬁ%peatlon roads (0.270 KM) in Blocks-Keshpur,
dr-1l and PS-Keshpur, Debra,, Kotowali, Daspur
Ajpur during the current financial year of 2025-26

(SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/E-111 2526) (NUmber of Sub-estimate-22 No),Project ID:-

IW252633024S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the

i

 to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

{
Approval for the Project Essential Maintena %rks of functional and non-functional assets i) Flood embankments (5.4158
a%ﬁ” ﬁkeshpur Debra,Midnapore Sadar, Daspur-l, Daspur-ll,Kharagpur-ll and

KM) and i) Inspection roads (0.270 KM) in
PS-Keshpur, Debra,, Kotowali, Daspur

d tharagpur (Local) and District-Paschim Medinipur during the current financial

year of 2025-26 (SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOQ ,AE?TO/E -111-2526) (Number of Sub-estimate-22 No) ,the details of which has

been given below.

Name of the Project:

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Flood embankments

(5.4158 KM) and ii) Inspection roads (0.270 KM) in Blocks-Keshpur, Debra,Midnapore
Sadar, Daspur-l, Daspur-It,Kharagpur-ll and PS-Keshpur, Debra,, Kotowali, Daspur and
Kharagpur (Local) and District-Paschim Medinipur during the current financial year of 2025-
26 (SCHEME ID--IW/FLOOD/AUTO/E-111-2526) (Number of Sub-estimate-22 No)

Project ID:

Address :

IW252633024S000

Blocks-Keshpur, Debra,Midnapore Sadar, Daspur-l, Daspur-1l,Kharagpur-t| and PS-

Keshpur, Debra,, Kotowali, Daspur and Kharagpur (Local) and District-Paschim Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 14876692 (One Crore Forty Eight Lakh Seventy Six Thousand Six
Hundred Ninety Two Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Maintenance
1 2025-26  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-y| State Development | 2,00 yitire in Flood | 7500000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 | 202627 |32:2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| S DEvElOPMeNt | pypendiiire in Flood | - 7376692
Control Sector
Total 14876692
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526094540FAQ0 Dated 28/04/2025.

JOI

Government of West Bengal
“Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO25260315501W Date: 28/04/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Beng3

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation Wiemays Department)

The Principal Accountant General(Audit- Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW: West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & 4¥aterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F) *

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/FLOOD/AUTO/E-111-2526

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets: 1)
Flood embankments (5.4158 KM) & ii) Inspection roads (0.270 KM) in Blocks-Keshpur,
Debra,Midnapore Sadar, Daspur-I, Daspur-1I,Kharagpur-II and PS-Keshpur, Debra,, Kotowali, Daspur &
Kharagpur( Local) and District-Paschim Medinipur during the current financial year of 2025-26

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimate

Amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Contingency (Rs.)

Supplying, Procurement & Placing of Flood
Fighting Materials for reducing vulnerability during
monsoon-2025 at Ex Zamindary Embankment of
river cossye (length=595.00 m)at Mouza -
Ganadiha, Chakmansur, Gobindapur, Maisha,
Bagrui Maheshpur, Karanjageria, Badar etc, Block
& PS- Keshpur, Dist.- Paschim Medinipur

475126.00

14112.65

Restoration of slope at Kanchantola Slip failure
over Left Ex-Zamindary Embankment of old
Cossye River for a length of 48.0 Meter (at river
side) at Mouza-Kanchantola in Block & PS-
Keshpur and Dist. Paschim Medinipur

86814.00

2578.63

Restoration of 3 (three) number slip/slope failures
over Left Ex-Zamindary Embankment ofCossye
River at Malyan for a length of 36 Meter (at river
side), Malyan for a length of 32 Meter (at river
side),and Biswanathpur Patna a length of 15 Meter
at River side at Mouza-Maliyan and Biswanathpur
in Block & PS-Keshpur and Dist. Paschim
Medinipur

969389.00

28793.73

Restoration of 4 (four) number slip over Right
Embankment of River Cossye(TE1H1) for a length
of 30 Meter at Country side, 30 Metre at country
side, 35 Meter at river side, 25 Metre at river side at
Mouza-Keshpur, Balibanda, Serpur & Barkhola in
Block-Kharagpur-II & Debra, PS-Kharagpur (L) &
Debra and Dist. Paschim Medinipur

626144.00

18598.34

Restoration of 5 (five) number slip over Right
Embankment of River Cossye(TE1H1) for a length
of 30 Meter at River side, 40 Metre at country side,
30 Meter at river side, 30 Metre at river side and 40
Metre at country side at Mouza-Kuliara,
Markamdapur, Meudipur & Moninpur in Block-
Kharagpur-II, PS-Kharagpur (L) and Dist. Paschim
Medinipur.

960884.00

28541.11

Restoration of 3 (Three) number slip over Right
Embankment of River Cossye(TE1H1) for a length
of 30 Meter at Country Side, 30 Metre at Counrty
Side and a length of 40 Metre at River side at

963180.00

28609.31




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimate

Amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Contingency (Rs.)

Mouza-Mahedpur, Mukshudpur in Block-
Kharagpur-I1, PS-Kharagpur (L) and Dist. Paschim
Medinipur.

Restoration of EX Zamindary embankment over left
embankment of Kansaboti river for a length of 420
metre at mouza- Raghunatpur at G.P-8 no Pathara
Block-Midnapur Sadar,Dist-Paschim Medinipur

732254.00

21750.12

Restoration of 4 (four) number slip over Right
Embankment of River Cossye (TE1H1)for a length
of 40 Meter at Country side, 50 Metre at country
side, 30 Meter at Country side, 30 Metre at river
side at Mouza-Radhakrishnapur & Keshpur in
Block-Kharagpur-II, PS-Kharagpur (L) and Dist.
Paschim Medinipur

923022.00

27416.50

Restoration of 1 (one) number slip over Left
Embankment of River New Cossye(TE3H2) for a
length of 50 Meter at Country side at Mouza-Tinuan
in Block & PS- Debra and Dist. Paschim Medinipur

450787.00

13389.71

10

Restoration of 1 (one) number slip over Right
Embankment of River New Cossye (TE1H1)for a
length of 40.00 Meter at Country side & 30.00
Meter at River Side at Mouza-Ban Barasati in Block
& PS- Debra and Dist. Paschim Medinipur

634983.00

18860.88

11

Restoration of 1 (one) number slip over Right
Embankment of River New Cossye (TE1H1) for a
length of 40.00 Meter at Country side & 60.00
Meter at River Side at Mouza-Gayespur in Block &
PS- Debra and Dist. Paschim Medinipur

889986.00

26435.23

12

Restoration of 1 (one) number slip over Right
Embankment of River New Cossye (TE1H1)for a
length of 50 Meter at River side at Mouza-
Mankhanda in Block & PS- Debra and Dist.
Paschim Medinipur.

449630.00

13355.35

13

Restoration of Kalaichandi flood embankment Ph-I
over left embankment of Kansaboti river for a
length of 515 metre at mouza-
Harishpur,Ramnagar,Ragar Bagan and Hatihalka at
G.P-6/2 Panchukuri Block-Midnapur Sadar,Dist-
Paschim Medinipur

957820.00

28450.10

14

Reparing of Ex-Zamindary Embankment of River
old Cossye at Gopinathpur From Chainage 22.45
km to 23.25 km (working length of 0.80 Km) at
Mouza- Gopinathpur in Block & PS-Keshpur and
Dist. Paschim Medinipur.

713852.00

21203.52

15

Supplying, Procurement & Placing of Flood
Fighting Materials for reducing vulnerability at
Right bank of River Cossye,Right bank of River
New Cossye,Right bank of River Old Cossye and

958240.00

28462.57




S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimate

Amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Contingency (Rs.)

Left bank of river New Cossye during
monsoon-2025 at Block-Kharagpur-1I & Debra &
PS-Kharagpur (L) & Debra, Dist.- Paschim
Medinipur

16

Repairing of cut and subside over right
embankment of Kalaichandi khal for a length of 190
metre at mouza- Nischantapur, Kulda and Cherrua
G.P-6/1 Panchukuri Block-Midnapur Sadar, Dist-
Paschim Medinipur

755401.00

22437.65

17

Restoration of slip (length=20.00M) at Right bank
of River Cossye at Ex-Zamindary Embankment ,
Mouza - AymaGopalpur, P.S & Block-Dedra ,Dist -
Paschim Medinipur

510247.00

15155.85

18

Restoration of slip (Length=10.00 M) at Right bank
of Bhosra Khal at Ch. 8.50 Km , Mouza -
Ckalkananta, P.S & Block-Dedra ,Dist -Paschim
Medinipur

344221.00

10224.39

19

Repair of raincuts on Ex Jamindary Embankment L/
B of Kanki river for length from Bhoumik Para to
Bhatacharjee Para at Mouza- Hossenpur in Block-
Daspur-I, P.S.- Daspur-I and Dist. Paschim
Medinipur.

477326.00

14178.00

20

Repair of raincuts on Ex-Zamindary Embankment
L/B of Old cossye River from Balipota to Samat
under Nij Narazole GP. in Block Daspur-1, P.S.-
Daspur-I and Dist. Paschim Medinipur.

482694.00

14337.45

21

Supplying, Procurement & Placing of Flood
Fighting Materials for reducing vulnerability during
monsoon-2025 at Mouzas -Narayanchak, Non
Narayanchak, Dongabhanga, Kashinathpur etc,
Block-Daspur-II and Dist.- Paschim Medinipur.

289911.00

8611.22

22

Restoration of the damaged Inspection path
(length=270 M) on Left Bank of 4-Main Canal at
Mouza - Kanikha and repair two nos.wooden bridge
over 4-Main Canal & Midnapore Main Canal at
Mouza-Kanikha & Meudichak in Block-Kharagpur-
11, PS.-Kharagpur(L) and Dist. Paschim Medinipur

795645.00

23633.02

Total:

14447556.00

429135.33

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

14876691.33

g~

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



